
From: Hockenhull, Joel <Joel.Hockenhull@balfourbeatty.com>  
Sent: 03 November 2020 10:02 
To: Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: 203151 Land at Holmer Trading Estate, College Road, Hereford, Herefordshire 
 
Charlotte 
 
See comments below 
 
Joel Hockenhull CEng MICE 
 

Senior Drainage Engineer | Balfour Beatty | Services | Living Places | Herefordshire Public 
Realm 

T: + 01432 349536 | M: 07966 868595   | E: Joel.Hockenhull@balfourbeatty.com 

 
Download the :  Herefordshire SuDS Handbook and the Strategic Flood Risk 

Assessment (Level 1) 

 
From: Goodwin, Joanna <Joanna.Goodwin@wsp.com>  
Sent: 27 October 2020 08:42 
To: Hockenhull, Joel <Joel.Hockenhull@balfourbeatty.com> 
Subject: 203151 Land at Holmer Trading Estate, College Road, Hereford, Herefordshire 
 
 
Morning Joel, 
 
We cannot see any new information that relates to the drainage design for this scheme, 
therefore no further comments will be provided at this time. 
 
Kind regards, 
Joanna  
 
Joanna Goodwin 
MCIWEM C.WEM MEng  
Associate Director 
Deputy Head of Water Engineering, T&I Water, Transport & Infrastructure 

 

 

T+ 44 (0)117 930 6317 
M+ 44 (0)7917 895576 
S+ 44 (0)117 930 6200 
 
Kings Orchard, 1 Queen Street,  
Bristol, BS2 0HQ 
 

wsp.com 
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This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or 
confidential information. Any other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message. Thank you. 
 
WSP UK Limited, a limited company registered in England & Wales with registered number 01383511. Registered office: 
WSP House, 70 Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.   
 
 

 
 
 
NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, 
confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of 
the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or 
reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized or 
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from 
your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.  

 
 
 
-LAEmHhHzdJzBlTWfa4Hgs7pbKl  
This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use 

of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby 

notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the 

contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, 

please notify the sender and destroy it. 'Think before you print - please do not print 

this email unless you really need to' Balfour Beatty plc is registered in England as a 

public limited company; Registered No: 395826; Registered Office: 5 Churchill 

Place, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HU Warning: Although the company has taken 

reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses or other malware are present in this email, 

the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use 

of this email or at 


